
CITY OF MENDOTA 

ROBERT SILVA 
Mayor 

SERGIO VALDEZ 
Mayor Pro Tempore 

JOSEPH AMADOR 

ROLANDO CASTRO 

JOSEPH RIOFRIO 

" Cantaloupe Center Of The World" 

AGENDA 
MENDOTA CITY COUNCIL 
Regular City Council Meeting 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

643 QUINCE STREET 
August 9, 2016 

6:00PM 

VINCE DiMAGGIO 
City Manager 

JOHN KINS EY 
City Attorney 

The Mendota City Council welcomes you to its meetings, which are scheduled for the 2nd and 4th Tuesday of 
every month. Your interest and participation are encouraged and appreciated. Notice is hereby given that 
Council may discuss and/or take action on any or all of the items listed on this agenda. Please turn your cell 
phones on vibrate/off while in the council chambers. 

Any public writings distributed by the City of Mendota to at least a majority of the City Council regarding any 
item on this regular meeting agenda will be made available at the front counter at City Hall located at 643 
Quince Street Mendota, CA 93640, during normal business hours, 8 AM - 5 PM . 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL 

FLAG SALUTE 

INVOCATION 

FINALIZE THE AGENDA 

1. Adjustments to Agenda. 

2. Adoption of final Agenda 

CITIZENS ORAL AND WRITTEN PRESENTATIONS 

At this time members of the public may address the City Council on any matter not listed on the agenda involving 
matters within the jurisdiction of the City Council. Please complete a "request to speak" form and limit your 
comments to THREE (3) MINUTES. Please give the completed form to City Clerk prior to the start of the meeting. All 
speakers shall observe proper decorum. The Mendota Municipal Code prohibits the use of boisterous, slanderous, or 
profane language. All speakers must step to the podium, state their names and addresses for the record. Please 
watch the time. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES AND NOTICE OF WAIVING OF READING 

1. Minutes of the regular City Council meeting of July 26, 2016. 

2. Notice of waiving of the reading of all resolutions and/or ordinances introduced 
and/or adopted under this agenda. 

City Council Agenda 1 8/9/2016 
r .. .l· .-_..,._.!'"......-:"'~~~---- ...... , ~ r_ - ... .... .._ -- ......... - - ~· • ...- -u._ • - ' ... - • -~.. ~ 

, 643 ·a~~n~e : Street Mendota, Californi~ 93640 · .. · · · 
_ T~l~ph.one: (559) 655-3291 Fresno Line: (559) 2~6-6456 Fax: (559) 655-4064 www.cityofmendota.com 

'. ,· TDD!TT(866~735-29~9 ~Engli_sh) TD~/TTY 866-833-4703 (Spanish) The City of Mendota is an equal opportunity provider and employer 



CONSENT CALENDAR 

Matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion and one 
vote. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the 
Consent Calendar and will be considered separately. 

1. JULY 26, 2016 THROUGH AUGUST 03, 2016 
WARRANT LIST CHECKS NO. 041246 THRU 041322 
TOTAL FOR COUNCIL APPROVAL = $381,153.04 

2. Council authorize the Mayor to execute a letter of support for the expansion of 
Migrant and Seasonal Head Start. 

BUSINESS 

1. Council discussion on residential overcrowding. 

a. Receive report from Mayor Silva and Councilor Castro 
b. Inquiries from Council to staff 
c. Mayor opens floor to receive any comment from the public 
d. Council provide direction to staff on how to proceed 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

1. Code Enforcement 
a) Monthly Report 

2. Police Department 
a) Monthly Report 

3. City Attorney 
a) Update 

4. City Manager 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

1. Council Member(s) 

2. Mayor 

ADJOURNMENT 

City Council Agenda 2 8/9/2016 



CERTIFICATION OF POSTING 

I, Celeste Cabrera, Deputy City Clerk of the City of Mendota, do hereby declare that the 
foregoing agenda for the Mendota City Council Regular Meeting of August 9, 2016, was 
posted on the outside bulletin board located at City all, 643 Quin Street Friday, 
August 5, 2016 at 10:50 a.m. 

Celeste Cabrera, Deputy City Clerk 

City Council Agenda 3 8/9/2016 



 

Minutes of Regular City Council Meeting  1    7/26/2016 

  
MINUTES OF MENDOTA 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 
 

Regular Meeting   July 26, 2016 
 

Meeting called to order by Mayor Silva at 6:01 p.m.  
 
Roll Call 
 
Council Members Present: Mayor Robert Silva, Mayor Pro Tem Sergio Valdez, 

Councilors Joseph Amador, Rolando Castro, and 
Joseph Riofrio. 

 
Council Members Absent:    None. 
  
Flag salute led by Councilor Castro. 
 
Invocation led by Eugenio Rodriguez of the Iglesia de Dios Pentecostal M.I. 
 
FINALIZE THE AGENDA 
 
1. Adjustments to Agenda. 

 
2. Adoption of final Agenda. 
 
A motion was made by Councilor Amador to adopt the agenda, seconded by Councilor 
Riofrio; unanimously approved (5 ayes). 
 
CITIZENS ORAL AND WRITTEN PRESENTATIONS 
 
None offered. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES AND NOTICE OF WAIVING OF READING 
 
1. Minutes of the special City Council meeting of June 7, 2016 and the regular City 

Council meeting of July 12, 2016. 
 

2. Notice of waiving of the reading of all resolutions and/or ordinances introduced 
and/or adopted under this agenda. 

 



 

Minutes of Regular City Council Meeting  2    7/26/2016 

A motion was made by Councilor Riofrio to approve items 1 and 2, seconded by 
Councilor Castro; approved (4 ayes, abstain: Valdez). 
  
CONSENT CALENDAR  
 
1. JULY 11, 2016 THROUGH JULY 21, 2016 

WARRANT LIST CHECKS NO. 041184 THRU 041245 
TOTAL FOR COUNCIL APPROVAL     =   $421,592.51 

 
2. Proposed adoption of Resolution No. 16-49, fixing the amount taxable on 

property for the purpose of paying principal and interest on 1977 General 
Obligation Bonds. 

 
3. Proposed adoption of Resolution No. 16-55, rejecting bids for the CDBG 
 Mendota Water System Improvements Project No. 15-471. 
 
A request to pull item 3 for discussion was made. 
 
A motion was made to approve items 1 and 2 of the Consent Calendar by Councilor 
Riofrio, seconded by Councilor Castro; unanimously approved (5 ayes). 
 
3. Proposed adoption of Resolution No. 16-55, rejecting bids for the CDBG 
 Mendota Water System Improvements Project No. 15-471. 
 
Discussion was held on how the City would move forward with the project. 
 
A motion was made to adopt item 3 of the Consent Calendar by Mayor Pro Tem Valdez, 
seconded by Councilor Riofrio; unanimously approved (5 ayes). 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 
1. Public Works 
 a) Monthly Report 
 
Discussion was held on the status of the street projects that were approved for the fiscal 
year 2016-2017 budget; the status of the investigation of the Quince Street issues; the 
status of the City complying with the state mandated water reduction goal; options that 
are available to increase water conservation; the condition of the road near the railroad 
crossing near Bass Avenue; and Council thanked staff for maintaining the parks. 
 
2. City Attorney 
 a) Update 
 
City Attorney Kinsey reported that Deputy Attorney Helsley will be attending the next 
City Council meeting. 
 



 

Minutes of Regular City Council Meeting  3    7/26/2016 

Discussion was held on when the communication workshop will be held. 
 
3. City Manager 
 
City Manager DiMaggio reported on the meeting of the Executive Committee of the 
Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board that he recently attended to discuss the 
closure of the Employment Development Department and provided an update on the 
situation. 
 
MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
  
1. Council Member(s) 
 Council reports 
 
Councilor Amador provided an update on the 21st Annual Driver Awareness Event. 
 
2. Mayor 
 
Mayor Silva reported on the upcoming Annual Backpack Giveaway event that will be 
held on July 31st. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Valdez thanked staff for their assistance with the Annual Harvest 
Fiesta. 
 
PRESENTATION 
 
1. Council to honor Senator Anthony Cannella for his contributions to Mendota. 
 
Deputy City Clerk Cabrera read the award for Senator Cannella for the record. 
 
Senator Cannella thanked the Council for the recognition and thanked staff for their 
efforts in acquiring state funding for the construction of a new police department 
building. 
 
Discussion was held on Senator Cannella’s background and the Council thanked 
Senator Cannella for his contributions to the City. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
With no more business to be brought before the Council, a motion for adjournment was 
made at 6:34 p.m. by Councilor Amador, seconded by Councilor Castro; unanimously 
approved (5 ayes). 
 
 
_______________________________   
Robert Silva, Mayor      



 

Minutes of Regular City Council Meeting  4    7/26/2016 

ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Matt Flood, City Clerk 



CITY OF MENDOTA
CASH DISBURSEMENTS
07/26/2016-8/3/2016

Check # 041246-041322

1

Date Check # Amount Vendor Department Description

July 26, 2016 41246 $100,403.00 WESTAMERICA BANK GENERAL PAYROLL TRANSFER 7/11/2016 - 7/24/2016

July 27, 2016 41247 $26.40 ADT SECURITY SERVICES GENERAL-WATER-SEWER SECURITY SERVICES FROM 8/03/2016 - 09/02/2016 (SENIOR CENTER)

July 27, 2016 41248 $380.14 AFLAC GENERAL AFLAC INSURANCE FOR JULY 2016

July 27, 2016 41249 $835.92 AMERITAS GROUP GENERAL VISION INSURANCE FOR AUGUST 2016

July 27, 2016 41250 $24,868.87 BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA GENERAL MEDICAL INSURANCE FOR AUGUST 2016

July 27, 2016 41251 $221.86 COMCAST GENERAL-WATER-SEWER COMCAST JULY INTERNET 7/20/2016-08/19-2016

July 27, 2016 41252 $6,352.69 COOK'S COMMUNINICATIONS PUBLIC SAFETY PRO-GARD UNIVERSAL GUN RACK, LEGEND TOP END, RED,BLUE, CLEAR, 
COOKS CUSTOM 45 DEG BRACKET, TROY WINDOW BARRIER (PD)

July 27, 2016 41253 $625.52 CORBIN WILLITS SY'S INC GENERAL-WATER-SEWER ENHANCEMENT SERVICES FOR MOMS SOFTWARE - AUGUST 2016

July 27, 2016 41254 $221.92 EINERSON'S PREPRESS GENERAL POLICE DEPT. ENVELOPES NO WINDOWS 

July 27, 2016 41255 $1,331.58 EWING GENERAL NODE-100 BATTERY, LATCHING, SOLENIOD, 9V ALKA PRO 6000 NELSON 
ROTER, COUPLING, PVC SCH 80

July 27, 2016 41256 $60.30 FUTURE FORD OF CLOVIS GENERAL MOULDING DG1Z 54205855 UNIT #85 (PD)

July 27, 2016 41257 $126.00 KERWEST INC. GENERAL LEGAL NOTICE - SUMMARY ORDINANCE

July 27, 2016 41258 $1,885.00 MID VALLEY DISPOSAL STREETS-REFUSE 10 YARD ROLLOFF EXCHANGE QTY:6.82, 12.12 30 YARD ROLLOFF 
EXCHANGE QTY: 4.43,7.00, 2.27 QTY. 50 YARD ROLLOFF EXCHANGE 

July 27, 2016 41259 $510.00 MOUNTAIN VALLEY ENVIROMENTAL SERVICES WATER 2 SITE VISITS FOR SAMPLE ANALYSES 7/14/2016

July 27, 2016 41260 $108.23 SUNNYSIDE TROPHY GENERAL 10 1/2 X 13 PLAQUE B.HOGAN (PD)

July 27, 2016 41261 $644.31 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES GENERAL- STREETS RAC SPRAYER TIP, YELLOW WIRENUT, KNIT POLY GREASE MONKEY 100 
NITRILE, XL HUSKEY TRASH BAGS, PINE SOL ORIGINAL CLEANING VINEGAR

July 27, 2016 41262 $173.76 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT WATER-SEWER ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP (USA) ACCT #120442 

July 27, 2016 41263 $516.89 GONZALEZ HALL AND PROMOTIONS WATER MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR GON0127 OVERCHARGED WATER USAGE 

July 27, 2016 41264 $3,130.48 GONZALEZ HALL AND PROMOTIONS WATER MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR GON0128 OVERCHARGED WATER USAGE 

July 27, 2016 41265 $1,484.99 MUTUAL OF OMAHA GENERAL LIFE/AD&D/LTD&STD INSURANCE AUGUST 2016

July 27, 2016 41266 $38.50 E.G. BABCOCK CO. STREETS (1) FILLER CAP (10) EDGER BLADE RIGHT-A-WAY

July 27, 2016 41267 $2,228.85 PROVOST AND PRITCHARD GENERAL PASS-THRU: LAS PALMAS SERVICES FEB 2016, PASS-THRU: LAS PALMAS 
SERVICES FOR MARCH 2016

July 27, 2016 41268 $497.74 THE SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO. WATER (1) 4GL-KT HS PLY (1) GALLON HS POLY. 

July 27, 2016 41269 $190.00 VERIZON WIRELESS GENERAL-WATER-SEWER MONTHLY GPS SERVICE MAY 2016 FLEET



CITY OF MENDOTA
CASH DISBURSEMENTS
07/26/2016-8/3/2016

Check # 041246-041322

2

July 28, 2016 41270 $182.00 BSK ASSOCIATES WATER-SEWER WEEKLY TREATMENT AND DISTRIBUTION, WASTEWATER WEEKLY ANALYSES

July 28, 2016 41271 $226.95 CREATIVE SERVICES OF NEW ENGLAND GENERAL (2000) JUNIOR OFFICER BADGES (PD)

July 28, 2016 41272 $150.00 DISCOUNT SHRED GENERAL DOCUMENT DESTRUCTION- POLICE DEPT 7/25/2016

July 28, 2016 41273 $60.00 JOSE MEZA GENERAL DJ LOS AMIGOS NATIONAL NIGHT OUT 8/2/2016

July 28, 2016 41274 $981.58 NORTHSTAR CHEMICAL WATER (500) G SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE 12.5

July 28, 2016 41275 $300.00 MARIA PEREZ GENERAL NATIONAL NIGHT OUT SUPPLIES AND RAFFLE PRIZES 8/2/2016

July 28, 2016 41276 $257.90 R.G EQUIPMENT COMPANT GENERAL (1) WHEEL AND TIRE ASM - TORO MOWER (2) TRIMMER LINE .095 MD 
SPOOL VORTEX

July 29, 2016 41277 $48.00 FRESNO COUNTY SHERRIF'S OFFICE GENERAL PRISONER PROCESSING SERVICES FOR JUNE 2016

July 29, 2016 41278 $195.56 WAL-MART COMMUNITY/RFSCSLLC GENERAL (100) CD/DVD (3) CLOROX WIPES, AIR FRESHNER (PD)

August 1, 2016 41279 $49.92 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE GENERAL-WATER-SEWER INSURANCE TAX FORM 720 (PCORI FEE)

August 2, 2016 41280 $875.00 COMMUNITY MEDICAL CENTER GENERAL (3) LEGAL BLOOD DRAWS 6/16/2016 (PD)

August 2, 2016 41281 $156.93 ACE TROPHY SHOP GENERAL PLAQUE FOR SENATOR CANNELLA 

August 2, 2016 41282 $630.00 ADMINISTRATIVE SOLUTIONS, INC. GENERAL MONTHLY MEDICAL ADMINISTRATION FEES - AUGUST 

August 2, 2016 41283 $3,200.00 ADMINISTRATIVE SOLUTIONS GENERAL MONTHLY MEDICAL ADMINSTRATION FEES - JULY 

August 2, 2016 41284 $414.00 AT&T MOBILITY GENERAL AIRCARDS FOR 6/20/2016-7/19/2016 (PD)

August 2, 2016 41285 $932.50 BSK ASSOCIATES WATER-SEWER WEEKLY TREATMENT AND DISTRIBUTION, WASTEWATER WEEKLY 
ANALYSES (3), WASTE WATER ANALYSES 7/5/2016

August 2, 2016 41286 $331.00 CALIFORNIA POLICE CHIEF'S ASSOCIATION GENERAL 2016-2017 MEMEBERSHIP RENEWAL - CHIEF'S DUES (PD)

August 2, 2016 41287 $309.42 COLONIAL LIFE GENERAL COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE 7/14/2016 - 7/28/2016

August 2, 2016 41288 $166.91 COMCAST GENERAL-WATER-SEWER XFINITY TV FOR JULY AND AUGUST 2016

August 2, 2016 41289 $171.02 DLT SOLUTIONS INC GENERAL AUTO DESK LT 2017 GOVERNMENT MAINTENANCE (BUILDING)

August 2, 2016 41290 $220.02 EWING GENERAL (20) PRO 6000 NELSON ROTOR 30-51 SPRINKLER  

August 2, 2016 41291 $1,214.67 EXCEL SIGN CO. PUBLIC SAFETY VEHICLE GRAPHICS FOR SUV PATROL CAR, ART WORK SET UP & 
INSTALLATION

August 2, 2016 41292 $22.63 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES WATER 45/5 MFD RND RUN CAP (WTP)

August 2, 2016 41293 $1,974.75 CLEAR CHOICE COMPUTER SERVICES WATER-SEWER-GENERAL ATM EQUIPMENT INSTALLATION, SERVICED CM & COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
COMPUTER, REMOTE SUPPORT FOR RECORDS CLERK & LT (PD)

August 2, 2016 41294 $60.00 GABRIEL LLANOS GENERAL-WATER-SEWER REIMBURSEMENT FOR DMV DOT PHYSICAL 



CITY OF MENDOTA
CASH DISBURSEMENTS
07/26/2016-8/3/2016

Check # 041246-041322

3

August 2, 2016 41295 $560.90 MENDOTA SMOG AND REPAIR GENERAL FREON, LOW SIDE VALVE, SERVICE REAR BREAKS, 4X4 METAL TUBE, 
WELDING ROD, WELD FRONT BRAKES 2008 CHEVY

August 2, 2016 41296 $327.99 NISSAN MOTOR ACCEPTANCE CORPORATION GENERAL-WATER-SEWER 2015 NISSAN ALTIMA AUGUST 2016 LEASE PAYMENT

August 2, 2016 41297 $925.61 NORTHSTAR CHEMICAL WATER SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE - 12.5% MILL ASSESSMENT 

August 2, 2016 41298 $392.92 OFFICE DEPOT GENERAL-WATER-SEWER PAPER (3) BOXES, TONER HP 80A, DIVIDERS (PD) NOTEBOOK 3X5 (PD) 
NOTEBOOK 3X5 QTY:14 (PD) PAPER LETTER RECYCLED 3 BOXES (CH)

August 2, 2016 41299 $603.87 PAPE MACHINERY WATER-STREETS DIAGNOSE AND REPAIR TRANSMISSION FILTER - JD

August 2, 2016 41300 $194.81 PITNEY BOWES INC. GENERAL-WATER-SEWER POSTAGE METER RENTAL 07/01/2016 - 09/30/2016

August 2, 2016 41301 $1,218.28 ERNEST PACKING SOLUTIONS GENERAL-WATER-SEWER HAND SANITIZER, FOAM HANDWASH, CAN LINERS, PO PINNACLE PINK 
PEARL PLUS QTY:3 (CITY HALL)

August 2, 2016 41302 $309.52 UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY STREETS PUBLIC ROADWAY ENCROACHMENT PERMIT - AUGUST 

August 2, 2016 41303 $6.49 THARP'S FARM SUPPLY GENERAL CURTIS KEYS TFS KEY (PARKS)

August 2, 2016 41304 $72.18 UNIFIRST CORPORATION GENERAL-WATER-SEWER MONTHLY SERVICE, MOP, TOWELS, MATS - JULY 2016

August 2, 2016 41305 $103.90 VETERINARY HOSPITAL GENERAL (5) CITY EUTHANASIA  (1) MEDICAL WASTE DISPOSAL FEE

August 2, 2016 41306 $1,292.54 VULCAN MATERIALS COMPANY STREETS ST 1/2 ENVIROMENTAL FEE AGG 9.78 TONS, 10 TONS 

August 2, 2016 41307 $8,818.90 WAGNER JONES HENSLEY PC ATTORNEYS GENERAL MONTHLY RETAINER - GENERAL SERVICES JULY 2016

August 2, 2016 41308 $55.80 WECO GENERAL-WATER-SEWER (2) RENTAL CYL ACETYLENE #4 (4) OXYGENE - D, K 

August 2, 2016 41309 $18.11 ISIDRO ABD MARY LILIAN CUELLAR WATER MQ  CUSTOMER REFUND FOR CUE0004

August 3, 2016 41310 $3,500.00 ADMINISTRATIVE SOLUTIONS, INC. GENERAL MEDICAL CHECK RUN FOR 8/3/2016

August 3, 2016 41311 $244.37 ADT SECURITY SERVICES GENERAL-WATER-SEWER SECURITY SERVICES FROM 8/13/2016-09/12/2016 CITY HALL, EDD, DMV

August 3, 2016 41312 $1,229.56 AUTOMATED OFFICE SYSTEMS GENERAL-WATER-SEWER MAINTENANCE CONTRACT FOR COPY MACHINE FOR CITY HALL AND 
POLICE DEPARTMENT FOR JULY 2016

August 3, 2016 41313 $20,000.00 CENTRAL CALIFORNIA IMPLEMENT COMPANY WATER-SEWER (1) GEM 2016 E6 (RED) (REIMBURSABLE)

August 3, 2016 41314 $46.95 DATAMATIC WATER MONTHLY SOFTWARE LICENSE & SERVICE MAINTENANCE SEPTEMBER 
2016

August 3, 2016 41315 $74,104.44 DOWNTOWN FORD SALES WATER-SEWER (2) 2016 FORD F250 4X2 REGULAR CAB CNG PICKUP (PARTIAL 
REIMBURSEMENT)

August 3, 2016 41316 $434.00 FRESNO MOBILE RADIO INC. GENERAL (31) POLICE RADIOS FOR JULY 2016 (PD)

August 3, 2016 41317 $13.35 MARIA PEREZ GENERAL EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT FOR CANDY - BACKPACK GIVEAWAY 2016

August 3, 2016 41318 $42,355.19 PG&E GENERAL-WATER-SEWER-
STREETS

CITY WIDE UTILITIES FOR 6/16/2016 THROUGH 7/17/2016

August 3, 2016 41319 $3,315.37 BANKCARD CENTER GENERAL CREDIT CARD EXPENSES FOR 7/1/2016 THROUGH 7/21/2016: LEAGUE OF 
CALIFORNIA CITIES REGISTRATION, PARKING, CONFERENCE CALL



CITY OF MENDOTA
CASH DISBURSEMENTS
07/26/2016-8/3/2016

Check # 041246-041322

4

August 3, 2016 41320 $475.00 TECH-MASTER PEST MANAGEMENT GENERAL-WATER-SEWER PEST CONTROL SERVICES FOR JULY 2016 FOR ALL CITY FACILITIES

August 3, 2016 41321 $2,572.92 THE WATER CONNECTION WATER (74) BACKFLOW TEST FOR BUSINESSES (PASS-THRU)

August 3, 2016 41322 $57,232.54 WALNUT CREEK FORD WATER-SEWER (2) FORD FUSION ENERGI VEHICLES (PARTIAL REIMBURSEMENT)

August 4, 2016 41323 $233.82 CRISTIAN GONZALEZ  GENERAL-WATER REIMBURSEMENT - PURCHASED RADIATOR FOR UNIT #24, WATER 
TREATMENT 2 EXAM FEES 

August 4, 2016 41324 $500.00 MENDOTA COMMUNITY CORPORATION GENERAL DRIVER AWARENESS DONATION TO MCC APPROVED FY 16/17

TOTAL
$381,153.04

 



 

 

AGENDA ITEM – STAFF REPORT  

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS 

FROM: MATT FLOOD, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT MANAGER 

VIA: VINCE DIMAGGIO, CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT: LETTER OF SUPPORT FOR EXPANSION OF MIGRANT HEAD START PROGRAM 

DATE: AUGUST 9, 2016 

  

ISSUE 
Should the Council authorize the Mayor to sign a letter of support to encourage 
expansion of the Migrant and Seasonal Head Start (MSHS) program? 
 
BACKGROUND 
The Community Action Partnership of San Luis Obispo County, Inc. (CAPSLO)  sent a 
request for a letter of support to expand their Migrant and Seasonal Head Start services 
from being offered 6 months out of the year to 9-10 months. The letter requesting the 
City Council’s support is attached. 
 
ANALYSIS 
The MSHS program offers a significant benefit to the working members of our 
community and requires no funds from the City. The proposed letter of support is 
attached for Council’s consideration. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
None. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that Council authorize the Mayor to sign the attached letter of support. 
 



OAlliiJ:~ 
PARTNERSHIP 
of SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY, INC. 
DEL CON DADO DE SAN LUIS OBISPO INCORPORADO 

July 25, 2016 

Dear Supporter, 

1 030 Southwood Dr. 
San Luis Obispo 
California 93401 

• 
(805) 544-4355 

FAX (805) 549-8388 
www.capslo.org 

My name is William Castellanos and I am the Child, Youth and Family Services Division Director for 
Community Action Partnership of San Luis Obispo County (CAPSLO). Our division serves over 4,000 low
income children and their families annually in ten counties within California. Our Migrant and Seasonal 
Head Start program currently provides comprehensive child development services to low-income farm 
worker families in your county. 

The Office of Head Start recently announced the Early Head Start (EHS) Expansion and Early Head Start
Child Care (EHS-CC) Partnership funding opportunity. These funds are intended to expand services and 
increase the quality of early learning opportunities for children from birth through 3 years of age. 
CAPSLO's Migrant and Seasonal Head Start will soon apply for these funds. Our intent is to serve migrant 
and seasonal children in collaboration with child care partners in the counties we serve. We are asking 
organizations from your community for letters of support. We hope you will consider providing us with one. 

We have provided a letter template for your convenience. We encourage you to individualize your letter as 
much as possible, so please edit the template as much as you would like. The suggested format is for your 
convenience only. 

We are requesting that original letters with your signature be returned to your CAPSLO MSHS contact no 
later than Wednesday, August 13, 2016. 

Thank you for considering our request. We hope to hear from you soon. 

Best wishes, 

William Castellanos 
Division Director 
Child, Youth and Family Services 
(805) 544-4355, ext. 220 
bcastellanos@capslo.org 



CITY OF MENDOTA 
"Cantaloupe Center Of The World" 

August 9, 2016 

RE: Support for Expansion of CAPSLO Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Programs 

Dear Early Head Start- Child Care Partnership Grant Reviewer, 

On behalf of the City Council of the City of Mendota I am writing in support of the EHS 
Expansion and EHS-CC Partnership Grant Application to be submitted by Community Action 
Partnership of San Luis Obispo County's (CAPSLO) Migrant and Seasonal Head Start (MSHS). 

The City of Mendota always supports programs such as MSHS that provide a priceless service 
to rural communities such as ours. The City Council has constantly shown its support for youth 
and education services, and MSHS is no exception. This is because CAPSLO MSHS 
consistently provides high-quality child development programs that provide comprehensive 
services to low-income children and their families. 

Participation in their programs prepare children to be successful in school while supporting 
parents in becoming effective educators and advocates. CAPSLO is a respected organization 
that has a history of creating and delivering valuable child development services in our local 
communities. They operate a model program that has enhanced the professionalism and 
service standards in our county. 

The City of Mendota depends greatly on programs such as MSHS provided by CAPSLO since 
our community is filled with families in which both the mother and the father are required to work 
to make ends meet. Without adequate services from programs such as this one, members of 
our community suffer broad and detrimental economic impacts. 

CAPSLO Migrant and Seasonal Head Start's application has our full support and we hope they 
will be awarded the funds they have requested. Their expertise and excellent programming 
consistently increase the quality of child care in the communities they serve. 

Sincerely, 

Robert Silva 
Mayor 
City of Mendota 

..., • '• • • s. • • • T_. • - • • • - - t - -- • - • J '"' • • ~ ~.,.: ""'...:~ t -..f 

643 Quince Street Mendota, California 93640 · · · · · · . ·.-
Telephone: (559) 655-3291 Fresno Line: (559) 266-6456 Fax: (559) 655-4064 . www.cityofmendota.com · ~ 
TDOIJT~ 8~6-735-2919 (English) TOO/TTY 866-833-4703 (Spanish) The City of Mendota i~ an equal op~ortuni~y _provider and employer .. ~ 



 

 

AGENDA ITEM – STAFF REPORT  

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS 

FROM: MATT FLOOD, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT MANAGER  

VIA: VINCE DIMAGGIO, CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT:  CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT FOR JULY 2016 

DATE: AUGUST 9, 2016 

 

In the month of July, Code Enforcement continued to wrap up the weed abatement 
process and focus on abandoned or wrecked vehicles, water conservation, and other 
property/zoning violations. The last step for weed abatement will be a cost report that 
will necessitate a public hearing, most likely in September, so that the costs can be 
assessed to the respective property owners.  
 
Code Enforcement’s focus on wrecked and abandoned vehicles is a result of the 
importance of keeping our community looking clean and beautiful, as well as ensuring 
that such vehicles do not become a fire hazard or attractive nuisance on which children or 
others could become injured. We recognize that many in the community prefer to do their 
own mechanic work; however that does not allow them to ignore the requirements of 
complying with the law. They must store and work on their vehicles in compliance with 
zoning and other Mendota Municipal Code (MMC) requirements. 
 
Water conservation continues to be stressed and Code Enforcement officers continue to 
reach out to residents and businesses that do not comply. 
 
Lastly, please let the public know that if they have any issue related to health and safety 
that is a violation of the MMC (or that they believe may possibly be a violation of the 
MMC), please have them call the non-emergency dispatch number at (559) 655-4294. If 
a Code Enforcement officer is on duty, they will respond as soon as possible. If a Code 
Enforcement officer is not on duty, the Police Department will then receive the call and it 
will be answered according to their priority protocol. 
 
A tip line for Code Enforcement will be coming shortly. This line is not for calling in 
immediate needs as it will not be answered by a live person and will only be checked 
once a day. It will be for residents to report anonymously on ongoing problems, such as a 
house that has an illegally constructed section in which a lot of people are inhabiting or 
an abandoned vehicle that they have noticed for a while. 
 



 

2 

Attached is the monthly update on citations given out during the month of July. 



Address Type of Case 1st Notice 2nd Notice Deadline Status
363 S DEL NORTE AVE KERMAN, CA EXPIRED REGISTRATION 7/1/2016 N/A N/A CITED
363 S DEL NORTE AVE KERMAN, CA TRUCK PARKING NOT PERMITTED 7/1/2016 N/A N/A CITED
1640 NINTH ST YARD SALE SIGNS 7/6/2016 N/A N/A CITED
974 SECOND ST PARKED ON LAWN 7/6/2016 N/A N/A CITED
1290 SIXTH ST ABANDONED/WRECKED VEHICLE 7/6/2016 N/A 7/9/2016 CLEARED
772 LOLITA ST ABANDONED/WRECKED VEHICLE 7/6/2016 N/A 7/9/2016 CLEARED
754 S KATE ST ABANDONED/WRECKED VEHICLE 7/6/2016 N/A 7/9/2016 CLEARED
404 KATE ST ABANDONED/WRECKED VEHICLE 7/6/2016 N/A 7/9/2016 CLEARED
557 FOURTH ST ABANDONED/WRECKED VEHICLE 7/6/2016 N/A 7/9/2016 CLEARED
411 OXNARD ST ABANDONED/WRECKED VEHICLE 7/6/2016 N/A 7/9/2016 TOWED
691 LOZANO ST EXPIRED REGISTRATION 7/6/2016 N/A N/A CITED
800 GARCIA ST ABANDONED/WRECKED VEHICLE 7/6/2016 N/A 7/9/2016 CLEARED
651 LOZANO ST ABANDONED/WRECKED VEHICLE 7/6/2016 N/A 7/9/2016 CLEARED
200 SAN PEDRO ST ABANDONED/WRECKED VEHICLE 7/6/2016 N/A 7/9/2016 CLEARED
1000 SECOND ST ABANDONED/WRECKED VEHICLE 7/6/2016 N/A 7/9/2016 CLEARED
354 MARIE ST ABANDONED/WRECKED VEHICLE 7/6/2016 N/A 7/9/2016 CLEARED
657 LOZANO ST ABANDONED/WRECKED VEHICLE 7/6/2016 N/A 7/9/2016 CLEARED
761 LOLITA ST ABANDONED/WRECKED VEHICLE 7/6/2016 N/A 7/9/2016 CLEARED
1211 FIFTH ST ABANDONED/WRECKED VEHICLE 7/7/2016 N/A 7/10/2016 CLEARED
567 STAMOULES ST ABANDONED/WRECKED VEHICLE 7/7/2016 N/A 7/10/2016 CLEARED
557 I ST EXPIRED REGISTRATION 7/7/2016 N/A N/A CITED
292 J ST EXPIRED REGISTRATION 7/7/2016 N/A N/A CITED
391 MARIE ST PARKED OVER 18" FROM CURB 7/7/2016 N/A N/A CITED
632 L ST EXPIRED REGISTRATION 7/7/2016 N/A N/A CITED
2444 PORTICO BLVD CALEXICO, CA TRUCK PARKING NOT PERMITTED 7/7/2016 N/A N/A CITED
2444 PORTICO BLVD CALEXICO, CA TRUCK PARKING NOT PERMITTED 7/7/2016 N/A N/A CITED
579 SCOTTSDALE DR VACAVILLE, CA PARKED ON LAWN 7/7/2016 N/A N/A CITED
641 GARCIA ST YARD SALE SIGNS 7/9/2016 N/A N/A CITED
241 K ST YARD SALE SIGNS 7/9/2016 N/A N/A CITED
1869 JENNINGS ST PARKED ON LAWN 7/11/2016 N/A N/A CITED
201 MALDONADO ST PARKED ON LAWN 7/11/2016 N/A N/A CITED
511 OXNARD ST ABANDONED/WRECKED VEHICLE 7/12/2016 N/A N/A TOWED
175 ASH AVE TRUCK PARKING NOT PERMITTED 7/16/2016 N/A N/A CITED



264 K ST PARKED ON LAWN 7/16/2016 N/A N/A CITED
629 LOZANO ST WATER CONSERVATION 7/16/2016 N/A N/A WRITTEN WARNING
623 LOZANO ST WATER CONSERVATION 7/16/2016 N/A N/A WRITTEN WARNING
450 OLLER ST NO SIGN PERMIT 7/20/2016 N/A N/A CITED
241 TUFT ST TRUCK PARKING NOT PERMITTED 7/20/2016 N/A N/A CITED
1324 COLDWELL AVE MODESTO NO BUSINESS LICENSE 7/22/2016 N/A N/A CITED
791 STAMOULES ST YARD SALE SIGNS 7/22/2016 N/A N/A CITED
200 SANTA CRUZ ST NO BUSINESS LICENSE 7/22/2016 N/A N/A CITED
723 LOCUST AVE WATER CONSERVATION 7/23/2016 N/A N/A WRITTEN WARNING
29505 W. WHITESBRIDGE ST PARKED ON LAWN 7/23/2016 N/A N/A CITED
621 GAXIOLA ST PARKED OVER 18" FROM CURB 7/26/2016 N/A N/A CITED
443 OLLER ST APT 2B PARKED OVER 18" FROM CURB 7/27/2016 N/A N/A CITED
800 GARCIA ST APT 1004 PARKED OVER 18" FROM CURB 7/27/2016 N/A N/A CITED
955 SECONDT ST PARKED OVER 18" FROM CURB 7/27/2016 N/A N/A CITED
1782 EIGHTH ST WATER CONSERVATION 7/29/2016 N/A N/A WRITTEN WARNING



 

Memorandum 
 

Date:  August 1, 2016 
To:  Vince DiMaggio, City Manager  
  Mendota City Council Members   
From: Gregg L. Andreotti, Chief of Police  
Subject: Monthly Report for July 2016  

 
 

Significant Cases: 
 
Subject was discovered sleeping in an alley by Naples/Oller.  He was found to be intoxicated and 
arrested.  He was transported to Jail. 
 
Subject check behind a business on 7th/Oller.  He was found in possession of an illegal knife.  He 
was arrested and transported to Jail.   
 
Disturbance at a residence on Oller.  Suspect superficially cut victim on the neck.  The suspect was 
arrested and transported to Jail.   
 
Theft of an item from a vehicle while at a local restaurant.  Suspect was known and located by 
officers.  He was arrested and the item recovered and he was transported to Jail.       
 
Suspicious subject reported by a residence on J Street.  The subject was located and found to be 
intoxicated.  He thought he lived at the residence, but did not.  He was arrested and transported to 
Jail.      
 
Bicycle stop on Kate Street discovered the rider to be in possession of methamphetamine.  He was 
arrested, cited and released.   
 
Report of identity theft on J Street.  Victim received a credit card statement from a business she 
does not do business with.  Suspect unknown.   
 
Graffiti vandalism to a vehicle on Quince Street.  Video surveillance captured the incident, but was 
of poor quality.  Suspect unknown.  
 
Restraining order violation on Marie Street.  Restrained person was located in the residence.  He 
was arrested and transported to Jail.    



2 
 

 
Vehicle stop on Unida/7th discovered the driver to be intoxicated.  He was arrested for DUI and 
transported to Jail.   
 
Vehicle stop on 9th/Oller discovered the driver to be intoxicated.  He was arrested for DUI and then 
cited and released.   
 
Disturbance at a residence on Elm Street.  Suspect hit two victims in the residence.  He was 
arrested and transported to Jail.   
 
Vandalism on Locust and Sorensen Avenues.  Ten vehicles were damaged.  Surveillance video 
captured the incident.  Case is ongoing.   
 
Bicycle stop on 6th/Quince.  Rider did not cooperate with officers as they attempted to conduct their 
investigation.  Rider continued to delay and threaten officers.  He was arrested and eventually 
transported to Jail.      
 
Subject check on Oller Street.  He was found in possession of Methamphetamine and a meth pipe.  
He was arrested, cited and released.   
 
Report of a prior disturbance where the victim was hit by the suspect.  The suspect eventually 
turned himself in to police.  He was arrested and transported to Jail.  
 
Subject entered a local business and attempted to get a clerk into a back room.  Victim fought 
suspect off and suspect fled.  He was located by officers and during the arrest he fought officers.  A 
meth pipe was found in his possession and he also had active arrest warrants.  He was taken into 
custody and transported to Jail.   
 
Subject found in possession of illegal fireworks on 9th Street.  He was cited and released.   
 
Vandalism to a window at a residence on Tuft Street.  Suspect unknown.   
 
Report of witness intimidation by the victim’s parent who was contacted by the suspect in the 
investigation telling the victim not to go to court.   
 
Vandalism to business on Oller.  Unknown suspect broke the front glass door.  No sign of entry.   
 
Non-injury traffic collision at 7th/Oller.  Tractor truck hit a sedan.  Driver causing notified police. 
 
During a follow up investigation, Officers were able to connect checks seized in a prior case to a 
theft that occurred in Madera County.  Charges will be filed on the suspect. 
 
Report of a grand theft on Sorenson.  Victim discovered the tires and rims plus the tail gate of his 
pickup truck missing.  Suspect unknown.   



3 
 

 
Vehicle burglary on 6th Street.  Victim’s vehicle window was broken inward and her purse was 
stolen.  Video surveillance identified the lookout to the crime.  He was contacted and arrested by 
officers.  Primary suspect identified and is still outstanding.   
 
Disturbance in a store on Oller.  Victim was hit by suspect who fled prior to officers arriving.  
Suspect is known and outstanding. 
 
Injury Traffic Collision on Belmont/Oller.  Driver causing was issued a citation.  Victim driver was 
transported to CRMC with minor injuries.   
 
Non-Injury Traffic Collision on Oller.  Victim vehicle was parked along the curb when the vehicle 
causing hit it.  Driver causing reported the incident.   
 
Subject check in the alley by 6th/Stamoules discovered two intoxicated adults drinking beer.  They 
were arrested and transported to Jail.   
 
Subject check in the alley by Lolita/6th of an intoxicated individual drinking beer. He was arrested 
and transported to Jail.  
 
Non-injury Traffic Collision on Rios Street where the driver causing collided with the apartment 
building. Minor damage to the vehicle and building. 
 
Disturbance at a residence on Lolita Street.  When property owners instructed subject to leave he 
refused.  Officers contacted him and discovered he was intoxicated.  He was arrested and 
transported to Jail. 
 
Subject check on Derrick discovered outstanding warrants.  He was arrested and transported to 
Jail.  
 
A cell phone was reported stolen during delivery to a residence on Oller Street.  Unknown suspect 
removed package from the door step after it was dropped off.   
 
Subject check at Marie/2nd discovered the person lied about this identity to avoid an outstanding 
warrant being located.  His true ID was found out and he was arrested and transported to Jail.        
 
Non-injury traffic collision at Oller/6th.  Both parties remained on scene.   
 
Subject check at 9th/Oller discovered an outstanding warrant.  He was arrested and transported to 
Jail.   
 
Officers assisted Sheriff’s Deputies with an attempt arrest on Rio Frio Circle.  The suspect fled from 
the rear of the residence and was then arrested.  Methamphetamine was found in his possession.  
He was TOT Deputies for transportation to Jail.   



4 
 

 
Vandalism to a vehicle on Derrick.  Unknown suspect spray painted the victim vehicle. 
 
Subject check at Marie/9th discovered an outstanding warrant. She was transported to Jail.       
 
Non-Injury traffic collisions at 7th/Oller.  Driver causing attempted a turn and hit the victim vehicle.  
Driving causing was unlicensed and issued a citation for the violation.   
 
Subject check at Belmont/Marie found the person to be in possession of an open container of beer.  
He was cited and released.   
 
Subject check on Stamoules discovered he was in possession of Methamphetamine.  He was 
arrested, cited and released.   
 
Vehicle stop on HWY 180 outside the city discovered the driver was intoxicated.  He was arrested 
for DUI and transported to Jail.   
 
Subject check on Espinoza found him to be in possession of an open container of beer.  He was 
cited and released.   
 
Subject check on 6th/Rio Frio found him to be intoxicated.  He was arrested and transported to Jail. 
 
Vehicle stop at 9th/Naples discovered the driver to be intoxicated.  He was arrested for DUI, cited 
and released to a sober family member.   
 
Disturbance at a residence on Rios Street.  Subject causing was found to be angry and intoxicated.  
He damaged property in the residence prior to officers arriving and endangered persons in the 
residence.  He resisted officers upon contact, but was arrested without injury and transported to 
Jail.      
 
Officers received reports of an intoxicated subject walking in the area of 9th/Oller.  As officers 
responded they were updated regarding the subject now driving away.  His vehicle was located and 
stopped.  He was found to be intoxicated, arrested for DUI and transported to Jail.   
 
Subject check along the rail road tracks by Bass Avenue discovered him to be in possession of a 
meth pipe.  He was cited and released.   
 
Subject check by Oller/7th discovered outstanding warrants for his arrest.  He was arrested, cited 
and released.   
 
Bicycle stop at 2nd/J Street discovered the rider in possession of an illegal knife.  He also gave a 
false name.  When his true identity was discovered outstanding warrants for his arrest were 
located.  He was arrested and transported to Jail.      
 



5 
 

Bicycle stop at 7th/Marie discovered the rider was in possession of three meth pipes.  He was cited 
and released.   
 
Subject check at San Pedro/Black Street discovered he was in possession of Methamphetamine.  
He was arrested, cited and released.   
 
Subject check at 9th/Oller discovered an active warrant.  He was arrested, cited and released.   
 
5 year old child found on Lolita Street.  Offices were called due to the child wandering alone.  The 
mother was located and reunited with the child.     
 
Officers discovered a deceased female in the driveway of an apartment complex on 2nd Street.  
She received injuries and appeared to be the victim of a homicide.  Sheriff’s Detectives were 
notified and the investigation was turned over to the Sheriff’s Homicide Unit.   
 
Bicycle stop on the railroad tracks by Bass/Hwy 33.  The rider attempted to flee, but was 
apprehended.  He was found to be a parolee and in possession of Methamphetamine and a meth 
pipe. His parole was violated and he was transported to Jail.   
 
Report of a man vomiting on 7th Street discovered he was intoxicated.  He was arrested, cited and 
released to a sober adult.   
 
Bicycle stop on Oller/8th Street discovered an outstanding warrant.  He was cited and released.   
 
Report of an assault at a local public gathering.  Victim was in a verbal argument with the suspect 
during which time the suspect attempted to stab him with a knife.  No injuries reported.  The 
incident was recorded and officers were provided a copy.  The suspect was located, arrested and 
transported to JJC.        
 
Victim reported an unknown suspect entered his residence armed with a handgun and asked if he 
knew a female.  When the victim replied no, the suspect hit him in the face and then fled.  The 
suspect is outstanding.   
 
Subject check at Puchue/7th.  As officers were talking with her she was seen discarding a meth 
pipe, believing officers would not notice.  She was arrested and also found in possession of 
Methamphetamine.  She was transported to Jail.   
 
Subject check at 7th/Puchue discovered outstanding warrants.  He was arrested, cited and 
released.   
 
Vehicle vandalism on Del La Cruz Street.  Victim said an unknown suspect damaged her 
windshield.  
 



6 
 

Vehicle stop on Derrick discovered the driver was not licensed and had an active warrant.  He was 
cited and released.   
 
Subject check on 6th Street.  Officers contacted an unfamiliar subject by a known prior problem 
location.  He was FI’ed for information. 
 
Subject check on Oller discovered he was wanted on a prior assault charge and was also found to 
have an active warrant.  He was arrested and transported to Jail.   
 
Subject check at 2nd/Kate discovered active warrants for his arrest.  He was arrested and 
transported to Jail.   
 
Attempt vehicle stop on Derrick.  Driver failed to yield.  Officer pursued the vehicle until it finally 
stopped by FCI Mendota.  Driver was arrested and transported Jail. 
 
A subject found sleeping in a parking lot on Oller was discovered to be intoxicated and to have 
outstanding warrants for his arrest.  He was arrested and transported to Jail.     
 
Vehicle burglary on 2nd.  Victim discovered unknown suspect stole personal documents from her 
vehicle. 
 
Subject check on Naples/5th discovered an active warrant.  He was arrested and transported to Jail.   
 
Subject entered a carnival after refusing to pay.  He was instructed by security and police he must 
pay for entry or leave.  He refused both options and was arrested for trespassing.  He was 
transported to Jail.   
 
An unwanted subject was reported attempting to enter a residence on Stamoules.  When officers 
contacted her she was seen holding a baggie of methamphetamine.  She was also seen discarding 
a bag that was found to contain meth pipes, syringes and heroin.  She was arrested and 
transported to Jail.  When the Jail refused her due to medical issues she was transported to CRMC 
for treatment, cited and released.     
 
Report of a vehicle theft from Smoot/Sorenson.  Unknown suspect took victim’s vehicle.  The 
vehicle was later located parked a few blocks away.   
 
Subject check at 7th/Derrick from a person who said he was from out of state and trying to get to 
Fresno.  He was FI’ed for information.  
 
Non-injury traffic collision in the parking lot of a local business.  The driver of the vehicle accidently 
pushed the accelerator and caused the vehicle to impact a parked car and city public bench.  City 
Public Works notified.    
 



7 
 

Disturbance at a residence on I Street.  Victim reported the suspect hit him in the face.  Victim 
arrested the suspect who was transported to the PD, cited and released.   
 
Suspicious person in backyard of residence on Rio Frio.  Victim didn’t want to press charges.  
Suspect was found to have outstanding warrants and was arrested.  He was transported to Jail. 
 
Subject check by Bass/Hwy 33 discovered he was in possession of a meth pipe.  He was arrested, 
cited and released.   
 
Subject check of two along the rail road tracks by Marie Street discovered both had active warrants 
for their arrest.  Both were arrested and transported to Jail.   
 
Disturbance at a residence where the victim was hit by the suspect.  The suspect was arrested and 
transported to Jail.   
 
Armed robbery at a local store on 7th Street.  Two masked men with guns entered and stole money 
from the cash register.  The suspects then fled on foot past citizens on the sidewalk and through 
the alley.  The incident was captured on video by surveillance camera.  Investigation is ongoing.  
 
Suspicious person in back yard on Pachue.  He was contacted and the resident preformed a 
citizen’s arrest for trespassing.  He was transported to Jail.        
 
Report of a stolen credit card by an unknown suspect.    Victim received info the card was used for 
an $800 purchase.   
 
Subject check at Stamoules/Marie discovered an outstanding warrant.  She was arrested, cited and 
released.   
 
Attempted vehicle theft on 5th.  Victim discovered a female in his car attempting to start it.  Officers 
respond and attempt to contact the female, who locks the doors.  Officers are able to open the door 
and then needed to forcibly remove the female due to her resisting Officers.  She is taken into 
custody and eventually transported to Jail.   
 
Report of a trespasser refusing to leave the lot of a local packing business.  Officers contacted her 
and she continued to refuse.  The responsible for the property conducted a citizen’s arrest and she 
was taken into custody.  She was eventually cited and released.   
 
Vehicle stop at 6th/Oller discovered the driver had an outstanding warrant for his arrest.  He was 
cited and released.   
 
Disturbance at a residence on Fleming Street.  The suspect hit the victim and then threatened to kill 
her.  The suspect was contacted, arrested and transported to Jail.   
 



8 
 

Subject check at 6th/Lolita discovered outstanding warrants for his arrest.  An illegal knife was then 
discovered in his possession.  He was arrested and transported to Jail.  
 
Stolen bicycle from in front of a business on 7th Street.  Unknown male subject was seen leaving 
the location riding the victim’s bike.  Search of the area did not locate him.   
 
Non-injury traffic collision at Hwy 33/Bass Avenue.  Both parties remained on scene and were 
contacted. 
 
Report of a purse theft from an unlocked vehicle on Oxnard Street.  Victim said she left her purse in 
the vehicle as she was unloading groceries.   Unknown suspects removed the purse and left the 
scene.   
 
Cell phone theft from Lolita Street.  Victim left her cell phone on her porch over night and 
discovered it missing the next day.  Unknown suspect removed the phone while it was unattended.   
 
Disturbance at 6th/Stamoules.  Suspect used a rock to damage the victim’s car.  Suspect then hit 
the victim when confronted.  He was contacted and found to be in possession of marijuana.  He 
was arrested and transported to jail.   
 
Non-injury traffic collision on Derrick.  Both parties were contacted and both vehicles were drivable.   
 
Subject check of an individual passed out at a local store.  He was found to be intoxicated and to 
have outstanding warrants.  He was arrested and transported to Jail.   
 
Vehicle stop on Oller discovered the driver to be intoxicated.  He was arrested for DUI and 
transported to Jail.   
 
Vehicle stop by Sorenson/Black discovered the driver’s CDL was suspended and he had active 
warrants for his arrest.  He was arrested and transported to Jail.     
 
Subject check on 6th Street discovered active warrants.  She was cited and released.   
 
Disturbance on L Street discovered three subjects in an argument.  One was hit by another and is 
pursuing charges.  The suspect is outstanding.   
 
As officers were conducting a follow-up investigation at I Street/Bou Circle, an officer failed to place 
his vehicle into park which allowed for it to travel in reverse and at a very low speed impact a chain 
link fence.  The impact caused minor damage to the fence and scratches to the right rear quarter 
panel and tail light.   
 
Theft of aluminum cans from a residence on Kate Street.  The suspect was located with the cans 
and found to be in possession of drugs and drug paraphernalia.  She was arrested, cited and 
released.   



9 
 

 
Subject check at Oller/6th discovered he was affiliated with a local gang.  He was FI’ed for 
information.    
 
Vehicle stop at Belmont/Oller found the driver to be intoxicated and on probation.  He was arrested 
for DUI, his probation was violated and he was transported to Jail.   
 
Report of trespassers on private property on Quince Street.  Two subjects were contacted and 
arrested by the property owner.  They were cited and released.  
 
Subject check on Quince/8th of a person staggering in the roadway.  He was found to be 
intoxicated.  He was arrested and transported to Jail.   
 
Subject check at Oller/9th of a person recognized to have an active arrest warrant.  She was 
contacted, arrested and found to be in possession of Methamphetamine for sale.  She was 
transported to Jail.       
 
Bicycle stop at Stamoules/7th Street discovered an active warrant on the rider.  He was arrested, 
cited and released.   
 
Subject check at Smoot/Derrick discovered outstanding warrants for her arrest.  She was arrested, 
cited and released.   
 
Report of a subject down on 7th Street.  Upon arriving officers discovered he was intoxicated and 
had fallen, injuring his head. He was found to have warrants for his arrest.  He was cited and 
released on the warrants and turned over to EMS for transport to CRMC regarding his injuries.    
 
Disturbance at a location on Derrick discovered a subject with outstanding warrants and in 
possession of marijuana.  He was arrested and transported to Jail.    
 
Subject check in an alleyway by Oller found the subject had outstanding warrants and was in 
possession of a meth pipe.  He was arrested and transported to jail.   
 
Subject check by Sorenson and Gregg Court found an active warrant for his arrest.  He was 
arrested and transported to Jail.   
 
Check of a down subject at 7th/Stamoules discovered he was sleeping on the sidewalk blocking 
pedestrian traffic.  He was awakened, cited and released.   
 
Vehicle stop at 9th/Maire discovered the driver was intoxicated.  He was arrested for DUI.  The 
passenger was intoxicated and in violation of her probation.  She was also arrested.  Both were 
transported to Jail. 
 
Victim reported vandalism to her vehicle on I Street.  Unknown suspect kicked her driver’s door.      



10 
 

Subject check at 8th/Quince discovered an outstanding warrant.  He was arrested, cited and 
released.   
Two subjects were contacted and the city event at 7th/Oller Street and found to be intoxicated.  Both 
were arrested, cited and released to sober family members.   
 
Subject check at Bass/2nd discovered an outstanding warrant.  He was arrested and transported to 
Jail.   
 
Subject check at Quince/7th discovered and outstanding warrant.  He was arrested, cited and 
released.   
 
Subject check on Derrick discovered the person was on probation and in possession of an illegal 
knife.  He was arrested and transported to Jail.   
 
 
** NOTE: During the armed robbery investigation at a local store on 7th Street Officers 
discovered there were a number of citizens outside the store who were in clear sight of the 
incident and witnessed the suspects entering and exiting the business.  Amazingly, not one 
person called 911 to report the crime or came forward to Police that night or during the 
following days to provide information.  Fortunately, Officers were able to identify and then 
locate some of these witnesses.  Unfortunately, none were able to provide any significant 
information.     
 
The entire Community of Mendota was victimized by this incident, as they are every 
incident.  Anyone who has information regarding any criminal activity or the identity and 
location of suspects is encouraged to call the Mendota Police Department at 559-655-4294 
or Crime Stoppers (anonymously) at 559-498-7867 
 
 
Strategic Planning:  

• Thanks to Administrative Assistant Maria Perez, the Police Department received a $500 
grant from Wal-Mart to help fund this year’s National Night Out Event.   

• New patrol vehicle #82 completed up-fit and was placed into service.   
• Personnel participated in the Mendota Back Pack Giveaway. 

 
 
Personnel Information: 

• Members of the Explorer POST toured the Fresno County Coroner’s Office. 
• Officer Hogan resigned in order to take a Police Officer position with the Grover Beach PD.  
• Reserve Police Officer Sendy Ayala was promoted to Regular Police Officer. 
• Two Reserve Police Officer candidates entered background investigations. 
• Reserve Officer Matt Kawana continues to progress through the Field Training Program  


	8-9-16 City Council Meeting Agenda
	7-26-16 City Council Minutes
	MINUTES OF MENDOTA
	REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	Meeting called to order by Mayor Silva at 6:01 p.m.

	Roll Call

	Warrant List
	AUG.9.2016

	8-9-16 MSHS Letter of Support
	Letter of Support stuff
	8-9-16 July Code Enforcement Report
	July Daily Log
	Sheet2

	July 2016 report

	AGENDA: 


